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Cc: hsy@cpuc.ca.gov (hsy@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Chinn-Gambale, Patricia' (patricia.chinn-
gambale@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: FW: A.12-03-026: Communities for a Better Environment's Protest (late)

To the service lists for proceedings A.12-03-026, A.09-09-021 and R.10-05-0086,

CBE has made, and hereby serves, an informal motion seeking permission to late file its
protest in the above-captioned matter (see below). The protest was served on this list at
approximately 6pm May 11. Thank you for your consideration.
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Shana Lazerow
Staff Attorney
Communities for a Better Environment

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS:
1904 Franklin Street, Suite 600

Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 302-0430 extension 18

The information contained herein is confidential and may be privileged as an attorney-client
communication. it is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please contact Communities for a Better Environment
immediately at (510) 302-0430 ext. 18. Thank you.

From: Yacknin, Hallie [mailto:hallie.yacknin@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 10:10 AM

To: Shana Lazerow

Subject: RE: A.12-03-026: Communities for a Better Environment's Protest (late)

Ms. Lazerow:

While | will entertain this as an informal motion, it nevertheless needs to be served on the official service
list for the proceeding. Please do so immediately. If there is no objection to the motion, | will grant it.

Docket Office: Please hold the protest pending my ruling.

ALJ Hallie Yacknin

From: Shana Lazerow [mailto:slazerow@cbecal.orgl
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:52 AM
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To: Yacknin, Hallie
Subject: A.12-03-026: Communities for a Better Environment's Protest (late)

Good morning ALJ Yacknin

| am writing to request permission to late-file a protest on behalf of Communities for a Better
Environment. Your prehearing conference order in the above-captioned matter provided all
protests were due by May 11. Due to technical difficulties with CBE’s computer system, | was
not able to convert the protest and three service lists to pdf-A in time to file them before 5pm.
CBE’s protest was not served and filed until approximately 6pm May 11. | do not believe
parties to the three proceedings will be prejudiced by the one hour delay in receiving CBE’s
protest, and respectiully request that the late filing be allowed.

Sincerely,

Shana Lazerow
Staff Attorney
Communities for a Better Environment

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS:
1904 Franklin Street, Suite 600

Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 302-0430 extension 18

The information contained herein is confidential and may be privileged as an attorney-client
communication. it is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please contact Communities for a Better Environment
immediately at (510) 302-0430 ext. 18. Thank you.

From: Chinn-Gambale, Patricia [mailto:patricia.chinn-gambale@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:08 AM

To: slazerow@cbecal.org

Cc: ALJ Docket Office

Subject: A.12-03-026: Communities for a Better Environment's Protest (late)
Importance: High

A.12-03-026
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Good day Communities for a Better Environment:

On May 14, 2012, Communities for a Better Environment, tendered for filing, a
Protest with regard to A.12-03-026. This protest is late, however, because protests
were due May 11, 2012, i.e., they had to be FILED by May 11, 2012 (close of
business: 5:00 p.m.).

Therefore, you will need to secure permission from ALJ Yacknin in order to late-
file this protest. Her email is "hys@cpuc.ca.gov." As a courtesy, Docket Office
will place your protest on hold.

Thank you.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION EFFECTIVE 6/8/11:

Please note that the Commission’s new Rules of Practice and Procedure came into effect on 6/8/2011. There are changes related to filing of
documents with the Docket Office. Please review them carefully, in particular, Rule 1.4 through Rule 1.15.

Unless noted otherwise, all references to "RULES" or "RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE" are to the CPUC RULES OF PRACTICE AND
PROCEDURE:

hitp://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/documents/codelawspolicies.htm

Regards,

Patricia Chinn-Gambale

Legal Assistant

Docket Office - Room 2001
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California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102-3298
Telephone (415) 703-3952 (Direct)
Telephone (415) 703-1929/1927 (Office)
E-Mail: peg@cpuc.ca.gov

Website: www.cpuc.ca.gov

#0k Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. ***
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